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From: Warmer Paul D

To: Longacre Julia

Subject: FW: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174
Date: Monday, April 18, 2011 10:51:12 AM
FYI

From: Bob Sowdon [mailto:bcsowdon@opusnet.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Warner Paul D

Subject: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174

Joint committee on Tax credits
Paul D Warner
Revenue Officer

Sir, 1 offer my concerns, legislation that deal with Tax Credits should be eliminated

as these will send mixed or incorrect signals to businesses.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Respectively,
Robert Charles Sowdon

34783 Row River Rd
Cottage Grove, Oregon
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From: Warney Paul D

To: Longacre Julig

Subject: FW: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174
Date: Monday, April 18, 2011 10:51:12 AM
Fyi

From: Bob Sowdon [mailto:bcsowdon@opusnet.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Warner Paul D

Subject: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174

Joint committee on Tax credits
Paul D Warner
Revenue Officer

Sir, | offer my concerns, legisiation that deal with Tax Credits should be eliminated
as these will send mixed or incorrect signals to businesses.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Respectively,
Robert Charles Sowdon

34783 Row River Rd
Cottage Grove, Oregon
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From: Wamer. Paul.D

To: Longacre Julia

Subject: FW: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174
Date: Monday, April 18, 2011 10:51:12 AM
FYI

From: Bob Sowdon [mailto;bcsowdon@opusnet.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Warner Paul D

Subject: HB 2154 - HB 3168 - HB 3174

Joint committee on Tax credits
Paul D Warner i
Revenue Officer

Sir, | offer my concerns, legislation that deal with Tax Credits should be eliminated
as these will send mixed or incorrect signals to businesses.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Respectively,
Robert Charles Sowdon

34783 Row River Rd
Cottage Grove, Oregon
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